

Agenda for 8/Ad-hoc Working Group meeting Preparation for an amendment of Regulation 41

Meeting to be held: **Palais des Nations, Geneva (Room to be confirmed)**

: on the 2007/02/20

Note : IMMA – Philippe Chesnel, Mobile number : +41.79.711.78.43

1. Minutes

1.1 Minutes of 7/R41WG session

Action : To approve the minutes of 7/R41WG session (16-R41WG-06 of 2006/09/22)

1.2 Matters arising not otherwise covered in the agenda

1.3 Documents's list

Date	Reference	Subjects	Annexes
06/08/30	14-R41WG-06	Email – Practical information	
06/09/13	15-R41WG-06	Report of the 1 st data collection experts group meeting	
06/09/22	16-R41WG-06	Minutes of 7 ^{R41WG}	
06/10/10	17-R41WG-06	Reminder	
06/10/16	18-R41WG-06	Agenda for the 2/R41WG/Data Experts meeting	1. DB at 06/10/10 2. Data from BAST
06/11/08	19-R41WG-06	a. IMMA presentation b. TUV inputs	
06/12/15	20-R41WG-06	Reformatted DB	

2. Revision of Reg41

2.1 The correlation/verification testing

2.1.1 For the ISO 362-2 test procedure

Action : To receive a progress report from the data-collection experts' group
: To agree conclusions based on analysis of the results

2.1.2 For the revised TUV-ASEP concept

Action : To receive a progress report from the data-collection experts' group
: To agree conclusions based on analysis of the results

2.1.3 The roadside/drive-by enforcement testing

Action : To receive a progress report from Germany
To agree conclusions based on analysis of the results (including review of the possibility of using (or modifying) Reg92 to provide the necessary drive-by test for RESS)

3. The noise limit value review

Action : To agree the next steps for completing this question

4. Next steps : process & timetable

Action : To agree what additional information is required to complete the final amendment to R41

5. Future meeting

Action : To agree a date and a location for a future meeting

Philippe C. CHESNEL